
Message 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Max: 

Ed Houghton [ehoughton@collus.com] 
7/12/201111:35 :47 AM 
Cananzi, Max [/O=HORIZON UTILITIES CORPORATION/OU=Hamilton Hydro lnc/cn=Recipients/cn=macananzi] 
Re: Confidential Phone Call 

Thanks so much. I w ill call you at 1:30 today. 

Cheers ...... Ed 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Cananzi, Max [mailto:max.cananzi@horizonutilities.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 11:28 AM 
To: Ed Houghton 
Subject: RE: Confidential Phone Call 

Hi Ed 

I am available today, July 12th' up to 2pm in my office at 905-317-4702. 
I can be available Wednesday July 13t h from 2-4pm again in my office. 
As well Friday morning between 8:30 and 10:30am on my cell •••••• 

Let me know what works best for you . 

Regards 
Max 

From: Ed Houghton [mailto:ehoughton@collus.com] 
Sent: July 12, 2011 8:26 AM 
To: Cananzi, Max 
Subject: Confidential Phone Call 

Max: 

I was hoping that you could allow me a few moments of your time in the near future so that I may give you a 
confidential phone call. If so could you provide me a couple of times and the phone number to which to call. 

Thanks very much for your consideration. 

Regards ........... Ed 

Mr. Ed Houghton, President&:. CEO 

Collingwood Utility Services Corp. 
P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road 
Collingwood, ON 
L9Y3Z5 
Phone: 705-445-1800, 2222 
Fax:705-445-2549 
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Email: ehoughton@collus.com 

Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed, and may contain information 
which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that distribution or copying this 
message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please notify the sender and delete the original message and attachments. 
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